

725 Washington Street • Santa Clara, CA • 95050-4935 408.248.7786 • fax 408.248.8150

Saint Clare Parish Parish Pastoral Council May 21st, 2024 Meeting 6:30-8pm

MINUTES

Present: Cecilia Altamirano, Cathleen Lencioni, Nick Nichols, Christina Nolan, Lucy Silva, Scot Stennis, Leandro Vieira.

Excused: Cyndi Banaag, Ryan Bao, Msgr. Fran Cilia, Mary Reiland, Elyse Raby, Ursula Szeles, Kay Tierney, Fr. Victor Trinidad.

Opening Prayer at 6:30pm

New Business

- Announcement: The JW house dinner was held on Monday, May 6th.
 - o Thank you to all the volunteers it was well staffed.
 - Volunteers shared their hope and willingness to continue

PPC Feedback Form

- Feedback forms are posted and feedback is coming in; overall feedback has been positive.
- Parishioners want to know what the needs of the parish are so they can volunteer and fill the voids.
- Volunteer needs were discussed but conversation has been tabled to include all members of the Council.



725 Washington Street • Santa Clara, CA • 95050-4935 408.248.7786 • fax 408.248.8150

PPC Updates at Mass

- Current speaker schedule has been confirmed
 - Sat. June 1 5:00 PM Kay Tierney
 - Sun. June 2 7:30 AM Kay Tierney
 - o Sun. June 2 9:00 AM Lucy and Leandro
 - Sun. June 2 10:30 AM Elyse Raby
 - Sun. June 2 12:00 PM Cecilia Altamirano

Conversation on St. Clare Ministry Renewal - detailed discussion has been tabled.

- No action taken on moving the Ministry Renewal weekend to January 2025 due to conflict with Parade of Champions.
- Council members have reached out and started conversations about renewal weekend with other Parish organizations.
- Overall it was well received. YLI had great ideas about how to further the Mission and how to get involved.
- Feedback has been that PPC check-ins with other Parish organizations are an effective way to be in sync and for all to be included.
- There is a need and willingness to do these check in visits more often.
- Should we schedule a once a month table after Mass to speak with parishioners?

Father Ryan Mau's Ordination Celebration – Saturday, June 8 5pm Mass and 6pm Reception in the Parish Hall

- Reception will be heavy hors d'oeuvres
- Reception will be held in the Parish Hall
- A suggestion was made to have a virtual meeting on June 5th for those able to help with planning and executing Fr. Ryan's party
- Council members will reach out to parish organizations to explore opportunities to assist in the planning
- Council members will explore the possibility for parish organizations to subsidize cost - if unable to volunteer
- Council will ask the Knights of Columbus for help setting up
- Needs for the party are: fruit/fruit salad, egg rolls from King Egg rolls, and desserts.



725 Washington Street • Santa Clara, CA • 95050-4935 408.248.7786 • fax 408.248.8150

Liturgical Minister Name Tags conversation has been tabled.

• Name spelling must be confirmed

Next meeting has been moved to **Tuesday, June 25.** Council voted to skip the July meeting.

- Suggestions were made to minimize all emails by holding 2 meetings a month when there are urgent items pending.
- Council will continue with the scheduled in person meeting, but add a check in zoom call when planning important items.

Meeting adjourned at 8:04pm